FCC ID: JNZCUOOO8A

Description of Permissive Change

This application is prepared for FCC class Il permissive change for FCC ID: JNZCUOOO8A
(Date of Grant: 12/15/2015) The difference compared with original were description as
below:

1. Add frequency range 2403~2479MHz by Firmware

2. Antenna type rename from PCB to PIFA and gain change from -1.99 dBi to 6.56 dBi
(There is no hardware change to antenna (only a re-evaluation of the antenna gain for
this EUT))

Add one USB-A to USB-C cable

Add one extender cable.

Add one extender.

Change Brand from “Logitech” to “logitech G, G”

Add new enclosure printing.
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Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed.

Regards,

Andrea Hsia / Assistant Manager

Bureau Veritas Consumer Products Services (H.K.) Ltd., Taoyuan Branch
Tel: 886-3-264-1628

Fax: 886-3-327 0892

Email: andrea.hsia@bureauveritas.com
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